Mr. Daniel Rooney,

American Ambassador to Ireland,

US Embassy,

42 Elgin Road,

Ballsbridge,

Dublin 4.

____________________________

15th December 2009

Our Ref: M 151109

Dear Ambassador Rooney,

I wish to advise you of the following motion which was passed by the members of South Dublin County Council at a recent Council meeting:

“That South Dublin County Council calls on the Government of the United States of America to withdraw the extradition warrant issued in respect of Sean Garland and requests the Manager to convey this call by Councillors to the US Ambassador to Ireland”.

Yours sincerely,

_________________________

Mary Maguire

Meetings Administrator,

Corporate Services.

